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Bdward P.}ﬁbndel, Biquito

FEDERAI. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. m: \

August 15, 1984

SR Y

Assistant General Counsel

United Food & Commercial Workers
International Union

Legal Department

1775 K Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1698
Active Ballot Club
Anthony J. Lutty, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Wendel:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
May 17 , 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your
clients at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your clients'
explanation of this matter which was dated June 8, 1984.

Upon review of the allegations contained in the complaint
and information supplied by your clients, the Commission, on
August 14, 1984, determined that there is no reason to believe
that Active Ballot Club and its treasurer, Anthony J. Lutty,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A), a provision of the Act.

Also, the Commission, on August 14, 1984, determined that
there is reason to believe that Active Ballot Club and its
treasurer, Anthony J. Lutty, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d) for
improper reporting of contributions. However, after considering
the circumstances in this matter, the Commission has determined
to take no further action and close its file.

This file will be made of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

record, please do so within 10 days of your receipt of this
letter.
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<5211 Port Royal noad
8pringfield, Virginia 22151

B  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 15, 1984

RE: MUR 1698

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh, dated
May 17, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the information

provided in your complaint and information provided by the

Respondent, there is reason to believe that Active Ballot Club, A
Department of United Food & Commercial Workers Industrial Union
violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to

~ take no further action. 1In addition, the Commission determined
that there is no reason to believe that Active Ballot Club and .

Lechner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and 2
U.8.C. § 44la(f), respectively. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action., See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which -
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.§.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. '§ 111.4.

Sincerely,

Chatles N. Steeley

Enclosﬁré"
Genezal Counsel
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basis of the information in the complaint,  and information

_ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

" August 15, 1984

Doona A. rlinchulw'tzaltuter
Lechner for Congress: : :rigiie
4801 Kenmore Avenue 1220
Alexandria, Virginia 22304

Re: MUR 1698 A
Lechner for COngrell and
Deena A. Flinchunm, Treasuter

Dear Ms. Flinchum:

On May 17, 1984, the Commission notified Lechner for
Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campuign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 14, 1984, determined that on the
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accozdingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Associate Gener

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:
The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh, dated

May 17, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided by the

‘Respondent, there is reason to believe that Active Ballot Club, A

Department of United Food & Commercial Workers Industrial Union
violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action. In addition, the Commission determined
that there is no reason to believe that Active Ballot Club and
Lechner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and 2
U.S.C. § 44la(f), respectively. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days. ’

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely, »
Charles N, Steele
General Counsel y

%’zf’]gq

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Deena A. Flinchum, Treasurer
Lechner for Congress

4801 Kenmore Avenue 1220
Alexandria, Virginia 22304

Re: MUR 1698
Lechner for Congress and
. Deena A. Flinchum, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Flinchum:

On May 17, 1984, the Commission notified Lechner for

Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging %

™~ violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign o
Act of 1971, as amended. .

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on the i
basis of the information in the complaint, and information i
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

A

™~ Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. ' This
o matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

o Sincerely, '

A Charles N, Steele"

o General Counsel

<

on

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)

Lechner for Congress, ) MUR 1698
)

et al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of August 14,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote
of 6~0 to take the following actions in MUR 1698:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Active
Ballot Club, a Department of United Food &
Commercial Workers International Union and
its treasurer, Anthony J. Lutty, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (a). o

»

Find no reason to believe that Lechner for
Congress and its treasurer, Deena A. Flinchum,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(f).
Find reason to believe that Active Ballot
Club, a Department of United Food & Commercial
Workers International Union and its treasurer,
Anthony J. Lutty, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d),
but take no further action.

3. Send appropriate letters.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

5-/4-24 P 0 Lo

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
' Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: ' Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General COunsel<§£§(l
DATE: ' August 2, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1698 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

R 1 st

— g —
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Sl Gl S

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets
Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL BLECTION COMMISSIOM:i: tsgcg?%”y
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In the Matter of i

8418 2 al2: 93

MUR 1698

Lechner for Congress
Deena A. Plinchum, Treasurer
Active Ballot Club, A Deapartment
of United Food & Commercial
Workers International Union
Anthony J. Lutty, Treasurer

- e P P P il P

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On May 11, 1984, James Edward Antosh, filed a complaint with
the Commission alleging that the Active Ballot Club, A Department
of United Food & Commercial Workers International Union (“Active
Ballot Club") violated 2 U.S8.C. § 44l1la(a) (2) (A) by making
excessive contributions to Lechner for Congress during the 1982
general election.

Lechner for Congress is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) by accepting contributions in excess of the limits at 2
U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) from the Active Ballot Club.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate
political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept any
contribution in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation

imposed on contributions under this section.



DATE ELECTION DATE ELECTION

-— REPORTED REPORTED REPORTED REPORTED oy
\OCONTRIBUTOR AMOUNT GIVEN BY CONTRIBUTOR RECEIVED BY RECIPII%NT

Active Ballot '
*  Club $2,628.27 7/29/82 general 8/6/82 primary*
l\l\ct:ive Ballot
<r Club 2,500 10/20/82 general 11/1/82%* general
o The Virginia primary election was held on June 8, 1982.
ol In response to the complaint Active Ballot Club states that
()

the contribution of $2,628.27 on July 29, 1982, was intended as a

<r
s contribution to retire primary campaign debts. As

A W A bR i AR WU o MR e i e
s A ol i 0 e TR T S

11 C,F.R., § 110.1(a) provides that a contribution designgtiﬁ;:laf
in writing by a contributor for a particular election shall;ﬁe  o
attributable to that election., Except, that a contribution made
after the primary election, shall be allowed only if the
recipient committee has outstanding primary debts on the date of
the contribution which are equal to or greater than the
contribution.
A review of the reports filed with the Federal Election

Commission reveals that the following contributions were made to

Lechner for Congress:

contemporaneous evidence the Committee submitted a ledger page
from its internal records which indicates that the contribution

was intended "FOR PRIMARY DEFICIT."

* Lechner for Congress originally reported this contribution as a
contribution for the general election but amended their report in
December 1982 to reflect that the contribution was for the
primary.

** Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f) Lechner for Congress reported
receipt of the contribution by letter dated October 19, 1982.

The contribution appeared on their post-election report as
received on November 1, 1982.
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In response to the complaint, Lechner for Congress also

submitted Active Ballot Club's ledger sheet as evidence that the

contribution was intended for the primary. To further support

this, Lechner for Congress points out that the treasurer of the

Committee amended the Committee's 1982 October Quarterly report

in December of 1982 to report the $2,628.27 as a contribution for»

the primary.

Since Lechner for Congress had outstanding debts from the

primary election, the Office of General Counsel recommends that

the Commission £ind no reason to believe that Active Ballot Club

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and £ind no reason to believe

that Lechner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

However, inasmuch as the July 29, 1982, contribution was

incorrectly reported by Active Ballot Club, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission £ind reason to believe

that Active Ballot Club violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d), and take

no further action.

III. RECOMMENDATION

1.

Find no reason to believe that the Active Ballot Club,
A Department of United Food & Commercial Workers
International Union and its treasurer, Anthony J.
Lutty, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A).

Find no reason to believe that Lechner for Congress and
its treasurer, Deena A, Flinchum, violated 2 U.S.C

§ 44la(f).

Find reason to believe that Active Ballot Club, A

Department of United Food & Commercial Workers
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International Union and its treasurer, Anthony J.
Lutty, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d), but take no
further action.

4. Send appropriate letters.

5. Close the file.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

[, 1964

Date By

Kenhneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Responses from Active Ballot Club
II. Response from Lechner for Congress
III. Response from Ira M. Lechner
IV. Proposed letters (3)




Mr. George Demougeot.
Federal Election Camission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Demougeot:

I am writing with regard to the complaint f£iled in MR
1698 against the Active Ballot Club - a department of the United
Food and Commercial Workers International Union. The
notes that contributions were made by the Active Ballot Club to
candidate Ira M. Lechner which totalled $7,628.00, $2,628.00 in
excess of the contribution limitation. In fact, a contribution of
$2,628.00, which was sent to the candidate on August 2, 1982, was
incorrectly reported to the Federal Election Commission as a
contribution to the general election. The internal records of the
Union shows that the check was intended as a contribution for the
primary deficit of candidate Lechner (see Attachments). We are in
the process of filing an amended report with the FEC to correct
our earlier mistake in reporting.
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Sincerely yours,

Bt O\

Edward P. Wendel
Assistant General Counsel

L
#M@

United Food & Commercial Workers
international Union, AFL-C10 & CLC
1775 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 223-3111
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NAME OP COUNSEL: Edward P. Wende) nuo&_/ b (‘q‘p
ADDR2SS: . Assistant Genera‘l Counsel

Internationdl Un‘loh
1775 K Street. N.W., Suite 900 4
26885

TELEPEONE: (202) 466-1522

.
4 - : -ie

.The zbove-naned individuel is .he:sby 5esig‘nated 2s my —

-

counsel ané is authorized to receive any notifications ané'-}ther

,~.

& comnunications £:zom the Commission and to act on ny behalfée;o:e

3

— the Ccmmission. - . ; :
(<,

e

¥ 5-25- zy

™ Date

<

o

W o2SPONDENT'S KAMZ:  Anthony J. Lutty

o

I-.DD:’SS' Treasurer, Act'ive Ballot Club
=175 K- Streets s
Washington, D.C. 20006

4]

OYZ PIONE:

‘SUSINESS PHONE: (202) 223-3111




Mr. George Demougect
Federal Election Camnission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 1698
Dear Mr. Demcugeots:

isnclosed is a copy of an amendment to our July 1982
Monthly Report which we have filed with the Commission this date.

4

Sincerely yours,

Edwvard P. Wendel
Assistant General Coumsel

™~
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o
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Atfockmed T |
@

United Food & Commercial Workers
international Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
1775 K Street, NW.

Washington, D.C. 200068

(202) 223-3111
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Seaecule ™ Ttemized Disbursement Line 21 Pare 5 of 6

Line G {Chanr2)

Mame: Lechner for Con-ress (IRA)
7115 Leesburz Pike - R110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043

Purpose of Disbursemert: Contridbution
Virginia - 10th C.D.

Disbursemert for: Primary, 1982
Date: 7/29/ 82

iriount of Each Disbursement this Period: §2,628.27

Aochmet T
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COHMISSION
' WASHINGTON, D.C. . L

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

! .
Complainant, . ; '
' * Complaint :

V. MUR No. &qf a
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for = - |
Congress, Active Ballot Club,
a Department of United Food and
Commercial VWorkers International

Union, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Respondents.-
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T
o
T
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The Center On National Labor Policy,
5211 Port Royal Road, Suke 400 .
" North Springfield, Virginia 22151
(703) 3219180 -

April 27 1984

Executive Ditectol  £1ed Mall #P482 432 573

Mr. Ira M. Lechner
2812 N. Keunsington
Arlington, Virginia 22207

i Dear Mr. Lechner:

The Center on National Labor Policy conducted a study on campaign
contributions for the 1982 federal elections. We found that your campaign

committee received excessive contributions im violation of the Federal
Active Ballot Cludb, a Department of United

™ Election Campaign Act from:
Food and Commercial Workers International Union:. The contributions
O for the general election were received on the.following dates:
N F.E.C.
N 4 Microfilm
, ! Date Received Amount Location
v
5 8/6/82 $2,628.00 82012271181
< 10/17-10/18/82 $2,500.00 82012323908
< 11/1/82 $2,500.00 82012364215
Al TOTAL $7,628.00(general election)
o
In the interest of fairness, I am alerting you to the violatiom

in order that you may take immediate action to remedy the situatiom.
1 request that you promptly call Martha M. Poindexter of my staff if !
you have already taken corrective action. Othervise, we will take ap~

propriate action with the Federal Election Commission.
Sincerely,

2 A

Steve M. Antosh :
Executive Director
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LBCHNER & BUTSAVAGE, P.C.

ke, | g - 8198 SOUTH STRERY. NW.
N &, Lt _ o) 3377811

July 11, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot -
General 's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Demougeot:
This letter is in response to the complaint filed in the instant case.
The Treasurer of the Lechner for Congress campaign, Denna A. Flinchum, has

responded fully and candidly to the complaint and has attached to her response

- supporting documentary evidence. I am in full agreement with Ms. Flinchum's
response. -

16 3 3

Briefly, the supporting documents clearly establish that this case only involves
an innocent clerical reporting error which was quickly corrected on the records of
the Commission. No violation of law was either intended or committed; the only
offense, if it can be called that, was that one campaign contrlbution was
temporarily reported erroneously for the General election when in fact it was
contributed specifically for the Primary campaign.

The facts are these: 1) On July 28, 1982, the UFCW Active Ballot Club staff
initiated a "Check Request" for $2,628.27 with the following "Comment":

8404047

Local 400's contrib to Ira Lechner, candidate for U.S.

House of Rep., VA. 10th C.D. FOR PRIMARY DEFICIT

Reporting information: 7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110, =
Falls Church, Va. 22043.

This document has been submitted to the Commission by Ms. Flinchum.

2) As Treasurer, Ms. Flinchum received the check for $2,628.27 but inasmuch
as she did not open the mail personally, she did not see the cover letter from the
UFCW Active Ballot Club showing that the check was for the Primary campaign.
Ms. Flinchum then made the innocent error of reporting the contribution as being
for the General Election.

gg 16y LT
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3) Ms. Fllnchum was informed shortly thereafter that the check was for
Primary campaign and on the October 15, 1982 FEC Report covering 7-1

. 9-30-82, she specifically amended her earlier Report, scratched out the

"General" and checked the word "Primary" with respect to the $2,628.27 check from
the UFCW Active Ballot Club. ,

4) Ms. Flinchum explained this course of events in a letter to the
complainant In response to his letter of April 27, 1984 to myself.

5) The $2,628.27 contribution plainly and clearly having been made by the
contributor to the Primary campaign, there is on its face no violation of the
F.E.C.A. in that the UFCW Active Ballot Club contributed the legally permissible
amount of $5,000.00 for the General election to the Lechner for Congress
Campaign, not $7,628.00 as charged by the complainant.

Thus, the documents and explanation demonstrate without any question that
Ms. Flinchum temporarily and innocently reported the $2,628.27 contribution to be
for the General election when in fact it was donated by the contributor for the
Primary election and it was quickly corrected before the election on the F.E.C.
reporting form as of October 15, 1982.

No violation of law was committed in any fashion. Certainly the Commission
has been regularly confronted in the past with innocent clerical errors in ascribing

- contributions to -one aspect of a campaign when the donor clearly intended ‘It to be

for a different aspect of the campaign. Here, the donor's intent to contribute the
check to the "PRIMARY DEFICIT" was clear on its face and the clerical error
quickly was corrected by the campaign itself before the election without being told
to do so by any outside party,

Wherefore, we respectfully request that the complaint be dismissed as being
without merit.

Thank you for your attention.

Ira M. Lechner

IML/mrm
cc: Deena A. Flinchum -




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ‘

Deena A. Flinchum, Treasurer
Lechner for Congress

4801 Kenmore Avenue 1220
Alexandria, Virginia 22304

Re: MUR 1698
Lechner for Congress and
Deena A. Flinchum, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Flinchum:

On May 17, 1984, the Commission notified Lechner for
Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging

&) violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
i Act of 1971, as amended.
o The Commission, on 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
e provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
™~ Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 'This
- matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
cC Sincerely, o
N Charles N, Steele
General Counsel
{an
T
. o]

BY: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Edward P. Wendel, Esquire

Assistant General Counsel

United Food & Commercial Workers
International Union

Legal Department

1775 K Street, N.W,

washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1698
Active Ballot Club
Anthony J. Lutty, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Wendel:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your
clients at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your clients'
explanation of this matter which was dated June 8, 1984.

Upon review of the allegations contained in the complaint
and information supplied by your clients, the Commission, on
, 1984, determined that there is no.reason to believe
that Active Ballot Club and its treasurer, Anthony J. Lutty,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A), a provision of the Act.

Also, the Commission, on , 1984, determined that
there is reason to believe that Active Ballot Club and its
treasurer, Anthony J. Lutty, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(4) for
improper reporting of contributions. However, after considering
the circumstances in this matter, the Commission has determined
to take no further action and close its file.

This file will be made of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days of your receipt of this
letter.

ATTACHMEANT T
@




= I! you havc any quettions, please diroct theu to
Gaor e Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire

‘Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh, dated

.May 17, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the information

provided in your complaint and information provided by the .
Respondent, there is reason to believe that Active Ballot Club, A
Department of United Food & Commercial Workers Industrial Union
violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action. 1In addition, the Commission determined
that there is no reason to believe that Active Ballot Club and
Lechner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) and 2
U.S.C. § 441a(f), respectively. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action., See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Engigzgzi Counsel's Repor;: : ATTACNME ” r;‘m
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Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Camission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Demougeot:

Enclosed is a copy of an amendment to our July 1982
Monthly Report which we have filed with the Conmission this date.

Sincerely yours,

Mﬂaw\

Edward P. Wendel
Assistant General Counsel

William H. Wynn Anthony J. Lutty . United Food & Commercial Workers

International
President

o<

International International Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
Secretary-Treasurer 1775 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 223-3111
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Sehecule ™ Itemized Disbursement Line 21 Pare & of 6

Line G'{Chanﬁa

Mame: Lechner for Coniress (IRA)
7115 Leesburz Pilke - R110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043

Purnose of Disbursemert: Contribution

Disbursement for: Primary, 1982
Date: 7/29/832

Ariount of Each Disbursement this Period:

$2,628.27
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IRA M. LECHNER 101 SOUTH STREET, N.W.
CAREY R. BUTSAVAGE WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007
JEFPREY D. LEWIS® | (202) 337.7811
JEFPREY N. YOUNG

*ADMITTED IN ONIO, VA. ONLY G el # .WS

July 11, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Demougeot:
This letter is in response to the complaint filed in the instant case.

The Treasurer of the Lechner for Congress campaign, Denna A. Flinchum, has
responded fully and candidly to the complaint and has attached to her response
supporting documentary evidence. [ am in full agreement with Ms. Flinchum's
response.

Briefly, the supporting documents clearly establish that this case only involves
an innocent clerical reporting error which was quickly corrected on the records of
the Commission. No violation of law was either intended or committed; the only
offense, if it can be called that, was that one campaign contribution was
temporarily reported erroneously for the General election when in fact it was
contributed specifically for the Primary campaign.

The facts are these: 1) On July 28, 1982, the UFCW Active Ballot Club staff
initiated a "Check Request" for $2,628.27 with the following "Comment":

Local 400's contrib to Ira Lechner, candidate for U.S.
House of Rep., VA. 10th C.D. FOR PRIMARY DEFICIT
Reporting information: 7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110,
Falls Church, Va. 22043.

This document has been submitted to the Commission by Ms. Flinchum.

2) As Treasurer, Ms. Flinchum received the check for $2,628.27 but inasmuch
as she did not open the mail personally, she did not see the cover letter from the
UFCW Active Ballot Club showing that the check was for the Primary campaign.
Ms. Flinchum then made the innocent error of reporting the contribution as being
for the General Election.
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3) Ms. Flinchum was informed shortly thereafter that the check was for the
Primary campaign and on the October 15, 1982 FEC Report covering 7-1-82 through
9-30-82, she specifically amended her earlier Report, scratched out the word
"General" and checked the word "Primary" with respect to the $2,628.27 check from
the UFCW Active Ballot Club.

4) Ms. Flinchum explained this course of events in a letter to the
complainant in response to his letter of April 27, 1984 to myself.

5) The $2,628.27 contribution plainly and clearly having been made by the
contributor to the Primary campaign, there is on Iits face no violation of the
F.E.C.A. in that the UFCW Active Ballot Club contributed the legally permissible
amount of $5,000.00 for the General election to the Lechner for Congress
Campaign, not $7,628.00 as charged by the complainant.

Thus, the documents and explanation demonstrate without any question that
Ms. Flinchum temporarily and innocently reported the $2,628.27 contribution to be
for the General election when in fact it was donated by the contributor for the
Primary election and it was quickly corrected before the election on the F.E.C.
reporting form as of October 15, 1982.

No violation of law was committed in any fashion. Certainly the Commission
has been regularly confronted in the past with innocent clerical errors in ascribing
contributions to one aspect of a campaign when the donor clearly intended it to be
for a different aspect of the campaign. Here, the donor's intent to contribute the
check to the "PRIMARY DEFICIT" was clear on its face and the clerical error
quickly was corrected by the campaign itself before the election without being told
to do so by any outside party.

Wherefore, we respectfully request that the complaint be dismissed as being
without merit.

Thank you for your attention.
ours,
Ira M. Lechner

IML/mrm
cc: Deena A. Flinchum




Mr. George Domougeot
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Wash., D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 y

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL 1

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. TEIR
DATE: JUNE 27, 1984

SUBJECT : MUR 1698 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT signed June 25, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00 on
June 26, 1984,

There were no objections to the Report at the time of

the deadline.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel Q)\*’

DATE: June 26, 1984 TR

SUBJECT: MUR 1698 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
48 Hour Tally Vote [ ] Compliance
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters
24 Hour No Objection [ X) Litigation
Sensitive [X)
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters
Information [} Status Sheets
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ Advisory Opinions
Other (see distribution
Other [ ) below)

[X]
[1
(1
(B
[1
[]

(1
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS FRGEOF THE 20
1325 K Street, N.H. Mi3Soie SECRETARY
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'SGHEINDG A8: 58§

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO, 16
0GC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMP! RECRIVED

BY OGC Ha¥ 1%! 1%86
DATE OF

RESPONDENT May 17, 1984
STAFF MEMBER

George Demougeot
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh

I R R

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Ira M. Lechner
Lechner for Congress and its treasurer
Deena A, Flinchum
Active Ballot Club, A Department
of United Food & Commercial
Workers International Union
and its treasurer Anthony J. Lutty

RELEVANT STATUTE: U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (B)

2

2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2)(A)

2 U,8.C. § 44l1a(f)

11 C.F.R. § 104.14(4)

11 C.F.R, § 110.1(a) (2) (ii) (A)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On May 11, 1984, James Edward Antosh, filed a complaint with
the Commission alleging that the Active Ballot Club, A Department
of United Food Commercial Workers International Union ("Active
Ballot Club") violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A) by making
excessive contributions to Lechner for Congress during the 1982
general election,

Lechner for Congress is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) by accepting contributions in excess of the limits at 2

U.5.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) from the Active Ballot Club.




a0

According to the complaint, Lechner. tozCongrns frmtv.od» e

the following contributions totallihg‘QZ;sze ln-dxqen;'bt
:ltnitationss

Date
Received Amount

8/6/82 $2,628
10/19/82 $2,500
11/1/82 $2,500

Total =  $7,628

Notification letters were sent to respondents on May 17,
1984. The letters to Lechner for Congreéa and Deena A, Flinchum
were returned marked "Forwarding Order Expired.® The letters
were then mailed to the candidate's home address. The certified
card indicates that the letters were received on June 15, 1984,
making a response due on or before July 2, 1984, and a report

will be submitted to the Commission shortly thereafter.

Charles N, Steele
Genera ounsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate GeneraXZ Counsel
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B FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 -

June 26, 1984

Catey R. Butsavage, Esquire
Lechner & Butsavage, P.C.

3101 South Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20007

MUR 1698
Lechner for Congress

Dear Mr. Butsavage:

Your letter of June 21, 1984, has been received. 1In this
letter you have requested an extension of time of 18 days in
which to respond to the complaint filed in above-cited matter.

Due to the circumstances cited in your letter, you have
been granted the extension, making your response due on or
before July 20, 1984.

Sincerely,

J i ‘ L_ o,
xegﬁéth :
By: Associate Gene
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IRA K. LEGHNER ] :
. CARRY R, BUTSAVAGE . : i wuuluqfro:. D.C. 20007

JEFFRRY D, LEWIS® . 1208) 337.7811

JEFPREY N. YOUNG :

CADMITTED IN OMIO, VA. ONLY

: Mr. Charles N. Steele ‘ 7 - o g
il General Counsel GCC ’ 7 /! '
g by Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Antosh v. Lechner

Dear Mr. Steele: -

o
. I am in receipt of a complaint (received in this office June 18, 1984) in the
wn above-captioned matter. It is my understanding that.Ms. Deena Flmchum has al-
O ready replied to the substance of the complaint.
me However, if a formal response is required beyond what Ms. Flinchum has
‘ provided you, by this letter 1 am formally requesting that the Respondent, Mr. Ira
N Lechner, be granted an extension ‘of time to and including July 20, 1984 within in
which to file a formal reply to the complaint herein. The reason for this request is
b that Mr. Lechner is out of the country and will not return until around July 2,
o 1984, »
T I am enclosing your designation of counsel form with this correspondence.
= Very truly yours,
T
o

%ZW

CRB/mrm
Enclosure




1.2912&'1' OP DESIGNATION OF gtmsm.

MUR /6? 7
NAME OF COUNSEL: CA 15\/ . gursm,,g_ﬁ

ADDRESS:
ézAxé.ubehuTaL_mM7

TELEPHONE: Lo2 327-751/

The above-named individual is .hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

un the Commission. =
.
« @//e /é"é/ /% W
~ Date ! ’ Sidnature
o
< RESPONDENT'S NAME: A M. Lechpy e/
© 2DDRESS: 2512 A [("“)SW&L’W ST
< 4 Qzuﬂt§m44,z‘g. 22207
o
HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: Ado2 -227-25(
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

[ 4

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

!
Complainant,

Complaint 4?
V. MUR No. l ‘é 9 A\
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for
Congress, Active Ballot Club,
a Department of United Food and
Commercial Workers International
Union, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Respondents.
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mﬁhmsm ‘ ~ Departments .- Socteuty-'rtumtu:

*—”

DATE: Julv 28, 1982 - ~ Accounting: __ o:hu--

i nxqur.dmn's m £. Johni i APPROVAL FOR PA
DEPARMRI‘: 29 gjgg] Affs ;;g f ‘ rrutdent'o Ofﬂ.cc.
TYPE OF CHECK: (Circle One) ‘ i : S p
General - U. S. ABC: General - U. S. Retirement - U. S. Annuity - U. S,
General - Canada ABC: General - Canada Retirement - Canada ‘
Death Benefit - U. S. ABC: Educatipn - U. S. Sick Benefit - U. S.

Death Benefit - Canada ABC: Education - Canada ‘Sick Benefit - Canada

Strike - U. S. Int'l Fund - U. S.. Other:

Strike - Canada Int'l Fund - Canada ' !

PRYEE: LECHNER FOR CONGRESS Vendor No. _C0293 Prefix
N GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT |

O Name Number Descriptor DEBIT CREDIT
}olit‘_c"l Corntridb ¢ Grarnts 05 5 305 105 L0400 fo0293 2.628,27

~N

Comments:

v

() /

dg;nmente:

()

= /

C@sments:
AMOUNT OF CHECK: Is 2, 628,27

COMMENTS: loczl 400's comtrib to Ira Lechner. cendidzoe for U,8, llouee of Se-

VA, 10th C.D. |FOR PRIMARY DEFICIT) Keportin- information:

7115 Leesburs Pike, Room 110, Falls Chureh. VA 22043

SPECIAL MAILING ADDRESS: DISPOSITION OF CHECK:
Mail Route back to
Department _ .
Other

WHITE - Accounting YELLOW - President's Office PINK - Requestor
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rAhv Information copied from such Repons or Statemants may not be sold or used by any persan for the purpess of soliciting cenwibutions o for
ddress of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes,

: Z:Zoz Emplover )

dey, yeer)

Occupstion

Receipt For: ‘0 Primary ﬂ‘onml

© Other (specify):

Dete (month,

7/20/22

Amount of Esch
Recoipt this Period |

/000{"" i

J
/4600
0 : 072

a Mt -E ' 2 : Name 2' Emplover

9/ /2%

Occupation

Receipt For:
QO Other (specify):

O Primary Q.@¢ners!

9/3/92

Aggregate Vumo-bou-sm Sth v - ;
8, Full Name, Malling Address and Z1P 5 Name of € Dete (month, |  Amount of Eeech
Poldeont %&Mwm puigeosig et et
1425 ft ST MW # 600 723/t 100 *°
MM 0 5. » Occupation
Receipt For: D Primary ﬂ'ﬁonom -
C Other (specify): | Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ /QQ 2 Q 0
C. Fult Nm.w. Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Employer Dete (month, Amountof Bech -
Om / ” L day, vesr) Receipt This Period
817 - 14 HSF. A/W T
- ? . 9/14/8x| dodo
e_ Occupetion P oo
Receipt For: a Primary General 7[/‘/ 3’2 50
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Dste—-$ 9 ".Q‘ .
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code Dats (month, Amount of Esch
?5 day, yesr) Recelpt This Period |

750 00
500 °°

Aggregate Year-to-Date=$ / T&. o®°

~ Other (specify):

. Full Name, Mailing Adgress and ZIP Cade Name of Employer Oats (month, Amount of Each
u r Q_ V\/ Sf | day, vesr) Receipt This Perlod
1775 K St JI - | g/é /a2 g.2
. ‘!!ﬂﬂ& h %; a 0006 Occupation / / Aéz . 7
Receipt For: rimary ‘ﬁol .
i -0 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ f [A-R P )
F. Full Name, MW“Q / ” C‘ { Name of Employer D;t:v fw;::"t,h. “::::l:h t:: ::::':d
375 P hiree P NE/IL 9/1/82 | 1000 °°
° | Occupation . '
Receipt For: C Primary eneral :
O Other (specify): [ Aggregate Yaar-to-Date—$ 330 0.0
G. Full Name, M ress an zg ° [ .E mployer ate (month, of Each
VFHN Mlnqud d 2R Cod V‘ml\‘yﬁ { Employ Dmfv.:'t’h R:;n;hkh'“
: {600 L Pﬁ’ N W Occupation 7/zg/yz. 350‘00
F~oolpt For; O Primery QsConeral

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$ B "0

SUBTOTAL of Recelpts This Page (optional)

------------------------------------------------

...........................................

n2¥.27

[ 3

=
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—.wewh cODIOD from such rldum or Stawements may NOt e soid Or uses Dy 8Ny Perton ior m pupose of $0lisiric.y sONtributions or Yor
commaercisl purpases, other than using the neme and address of eny polltical committee to solicit contributions from such commitese.

{ Name of Committee (in Full)

LECHNER
! A, full Name, Moiling Address anc 2!P Code
/ Yot howy P2
.amul‘; e (f.ﬁﬁw My

1S Uncow

3 Primary

» Receipt For:
O Other (1pecify):

. : ! Name of Empiover

S

Dete (month, |
d.v' Vllr)

-8&

+
[
i
)

PA e

|
. 9-3

f Occupation

__Agoregete Year-to-Date—$ X///F) D

Receipt this Peric:

Amount of Eu“

70 ®

B. Fu!l Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

AFGE FAe
1325 TMace - bt

buwe. NV

Date (month,
dav, veer)

Occupmon ;g. é -32

" Name of Employer

o b e s

9’60nmf

Receipt For: 2 Primary

T Other (soecify):

i Aggnnm Yesrto-Dan=$ o) 5 ¢ 0 [=)

' C, Ful! Namn, '\hi'mq Address and Z!P Code

C:LA.NN

s st A

\Name of Employer Date (month,
day, vear)

- 8-13-§

| Occupation

Amount of Eec'
Receipt This Peri; -

500

o0

e ve. Md 2720/

Receipt For: 3 Primary B-Genera! !
2 Other (specify): I Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ ] OO
D. Full Name, Mailing Addnu and ZIP Codo i Name of Employer l Date (month, Amount of Eac
w- w &J’”"‘-\u ' day, yesr) Receipt This Per .
308 mw St | - c
§-13-83 7/25.

Receipt For: 2 Primary BGeners!

C Other (specify):

i Occupation
i

M Agaregate Year-to-Dete—$ / 2-=S

m“.
_n0¢50

Dste (month,
day, veer)

7/19/82.

QL&Bnersl

Recmm For: C Primary

C Other (specity):

E. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2P C i Name of Employer
Reapswonddc Clagppnr /Bd NE W ?
6£Ac |

' Occupetion

: Aggrogn. Year<o-Date~$ 3 000

F Full Name, Maillnn Address gnd 2P Codo

Illc{ £ﬁ7\- 14%’#//}‘

Amount of Esc
Receipt This Pe:

J000 °¢

! Name of Emplover. . Date (month,

Mj«m-l-uu day, yeer)
9/27/92]

!70ccupmlon

Amount of Ea |
Receipt This Pe

S0 °¢

/01 M‘W&M

Receipt For:
1 2 Other (specify):

O Primary

Receipt For: C Primary Cenersl r -
O Other (specify): , Aggregate Yeer-to-Date—$ F‘ﬂ SO0
1 G, Full Nnmo, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ! Name of Emplover Date (month, Amount of E:
J day, veer) Receipt This Pe

%«sz:zi"""*

NW

9-2¢

cupation

2-3-82

8-9-82_,

gregete Year-to-Date—$ " NO00 .0 -O0

1z

| SUSTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optione). . . . .

...........................................

| TOTAL This Period (lest pege this line number onty)

t
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{Use suparase satvuslels far sagh
category of the Detalled
Summary Page)

f?,,-,v informstion copied from such Reports or Statements may not be 10!d or used by eny person for the purpose of nﬂchluo nomrlbuuon‘r?;r
ony pol'tica! commitwee to solicit contributions from such committes.

! commarclal Puroses, other than using the name and sadress of
Cnmibal CommAtce (In Fult)
S .

([ PPY

e Ul Name, Meiling Address’end 2!3‘6«0 ! Name of Employer Dste (month, Amount of Each
TM AT et T 5 S day, yeer) Reesipt this Periad
6.0/5, DL.Roo/ & Occupat :
Receipt For: 3 Primary — GGl T )
8 Other {(specify): . Aggregete Yearto-Date=$ 9N 0 oo :
.Fu'Nn , Vailing Add! nd Z2IP Cod ' i Name of Emp| Date (month, Amount of Each
A e, e I TR
- 4;'/, Mteg* ld 0 /2%t i 9 / o
A . i 0.
— .':/’ “ﬁ;‘: ! Occupation i z 3 5d :

= :ceipt For: C Primary
)

i O Other (specify):

1 Aggregate Yesr-to-Date=$ 1729

C. Fuli Name, Mailing Addresss and Z2'P Code
ACL-CTo COTE
g15 1 ST -SIW

Ll D . L. 20006

Date (month,
day, year)

Yo

Name of Employer

i
; .
; Or.cuont’on J & ;

~.ceiot Sor: Z ®rimery 2 _QdAeral

2 Other (specify):

Agoregata Yesr-to-Date-$ 5 & -Q.Q

L
’

Amount of Each
Recelpt This Perlad

newe®®

© . Full Name, Mmlnq Mdrm and Z!® Code

! Name of Employer Date (month,

Amount of Escn

i ? 7 ‘-“d'j I day, veer) Recaipt This Period
Y620 Ww& Lo 1 Wey | / vo'°®
7// [ 4/ ‘_Dc el 00/ é / Occupatlion -
Receipt For: S Primary uneral J

2 Other {specify): . Aogregate Yearto-Dove=$ /00 . O D
€. Fu! Name, vmmg Addrm and 2!P Code 0 " Name of Employer i Date (month, Amount of Ezch

E f SNLs _/ W/d‘(f’ \/W M ! dav'. year) Recelpt This Period

1 5025% b)ee - (e iJ | |

E025° [)ier e IS ! o) o0

! i )M/\,. D (-'f 2"-'5'0/4' ' Occupation / ‘7’7, &590 '
Fucaint For: C Primary ‘aBoners! p LN :

| = Other lspecity): 1 Aggregate Vear-to-Date=$ 3 H7D -

l F. Fu!! Name, Mai'ing Address and 21° Cods

D C. 20076

.//y;f;fs MWLJW 7%
M

. Dste {month,

day, vesr)
Occumnion

. Name of Employer

Receipt For: {J 2 Primary B-General

C Other {specity):

9/23

| Agaregate Year-to-Date—$ /500, O‘h

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

/1500

0o

)'ilgzm-, Mni!i/ g.Acdua end ZiP Code
MW&"M _
‘ / )'t, ! w « 71 W
| jilats_ DO AMmo3s

s

' Nume of Employer | Date (month,
day, year)

Y 2of/52

Occupat'on

¢ Receipt For: C Primery %enl
3 Other (specify):

Amount of Esch .
Receipt This Period

Jooo °°

|
|
L
|
s

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional). . . ... ...

Aogregote Yeer-to-Date=$ /00D, 0m VF

5800 °°

Y A T =l =
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The Center On National Labor Policy, I
5211 Port Royel Rosd, Sulte 400
North Springhield, Visginia 22151
(703) 321.9180

April 27 1984

Executive Diteciot 1 f1ed Mall #P482 432 573

Mr. Ira M. Lechner
2812 N. Kensington
Arlington, Virginia 22207

Dear Mr. Lechner:

The Center on National Labor Policy conducted a study on campaign
contributions for the 1982 fedaral elections. We found that your campaign

v
committee received excessive contributions in violation of the Federal
» O Election Campaign Act from: Active Ballot Club, a Depsrtment of United
£ .o Food and Commercial Workers International Union. The contributions
3 for the general election were received on the following dates:
. °
F.E.C.
N Microfilm
< Date Received Amount Location
) 8/6/82 $2,628.00 82012271181
A 10/17-10/18/82 $2,500.00 82012323908
© 11/1/82 $2,500.00 82012364215
<
TOTAL $7,628.00(general election)
(20
' In the interest of fairness, I am alerting you to the violation

in order that you may take immediate action to remedy the situation.

1 request that you promptly call Martha M. Poindexter of my staff 1if
you have already taken corrective action. Othervise, we will take ap-
propriate action with the Federal Election Commission.

Sincerely,

2y A

Steve M. Antosh
Executive Director

SMA/cc

\J—;
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IRA M, LEGHNER d U ee P'Z,: 28 | $101 SOUTH STREET, N.W.
GAREY R. BUTSAVAGE . wumumn D.C. 20007
JRFFRRY D. LEWIS® : (ROR) 337.7B11
JEPFREY N. YOUNG
SADMITTED IN OMIO, VA, ONLY

June 21, 1984

5 7

14 7

D490

8 4
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NE &mvmn. PC. '

Mr. Charles N. Steele #
General Counsel GC/O ' 3 7 (/f
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1698
Antosh v. Lechner

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of a complaint (received in this office June 18, 1984) in the
above-captioned matter. It is my understanding that Ms. Deena Flinchum has al-
ready replied to the substance of the complaint.

However, if a formal response is required beyond what Ms. Flinchum has
provided you, by this letter 1 am formally requesting that the Respondent, Mr. Ira
Lechner, be granted an extension of time to and including July 20, 1984 within in
which to file a formal reply to the complaint herein. The reason for this request is
that Mr. Lechner is out of the country and will not return until around July 2,
1984.

I am enclosing your designation of counsel form with this correspondence.

Very truly yours,

E}l Butsavage 2 1

CRB/mrm
Enclosure




. srmgzm OF DESIGNATION OF SBL, !

AL 4
NAME OF COUNSEL: Cj!@\/ £ . @rs;q.,,g_c

ADDRESS :
éza.xé.mbcuu,_ﬂ.cﬂmﬁ

TELEPEONE: Qo2 3372-751/

The above-named individual is he:eby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

‘ 5 the Commission.
LN o
©
° o/ /ﬂ/ /2 W
~ Datel [4 Sidnature
T dﬂ/ AP
: RESPONDENT'S NaME: [ A M- Lechy €/t .
o  ADDRESS: 2512 A, Z(euszg;rw SV
< i Aﬂm%m@;w220'7
0

HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE: Ao2 -237-715/( 1




E§,& BUTSAVAGE, P.C.

NEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
S104,PUTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20007
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Eleéction Commigsion
Wash., D.C. 20463
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%20’:? 405452011523
June 8, 1984 5
S
Mr. George Demougeot I
Federal Election Cammission v
washington, D.C. 20463 dng
Re: MUR 1698 el

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

I am writing with regard to the complaint filed in MUR
1698 against the Active Ballot Club ~ a department of the United
Food and Commercial Workers International Union. The complaint
notes that contributions were made by the Active Ballot Club to
candidate Ira M. Lechner which totalled $7,628.00, $2,628.00 in
excess of the contribution limitation. In fact, a contribution of
$2,628.00, which was sent to the candidate on August 2, 1982, was
incorrectly reported to the Federal Election Commission as a
contribution to the general election. The internal records of the
Union shows that the check was intended as a contribution for the
primary deficit of candidate Lechner (see Attachments). We are in
the process of filing an amended report with the FEC to correct
our earlier mistake in reporting.

Sincerely yours,

Z R RN W

Edward P. Wendel
Assistant General Counsel

Attachments

EPW:sgg9
Willlam H. Wynn Anthony J. Lutty United Food & Commercial Workers
Intemational International international Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
President Secretary-Treasurer 1775 K Street, N.W.
> Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 223-3111

Geﬂ.?s{/



United Food & Commerclal Worke
tnternationat Unien, AFL-CIO & CLC

Julv 25, 1982

DATE:
" REQUESTOR'S NAME:

. Flnr«ﬂ;f; _r! ATn‘wngton
DEPARTMENT:

Politice) Alf={rs

Department:
Accounting:

MENDATION FOR PAYMENT:
Seqfetary—Traasnrer:
Other:

APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT:
President's Office:

(Circle One)
ABC: General - U. S.
ABC:

TYPE OF CHECK:
General - U, S,

cenerai - Canada General. - Canada

Retirement - U. S.

Retirement - Canada

Death Benefit - U, S. ABC: Education - U, S. Sick Benefit -~ U. S.
Death Benefit - Canada ABC: Education -~ Canada ‘Sick Benefit - Canada
Strike - U, S. Int'l Fund - U. S. Other:
Strike - Canada Int'l Fund - Canada ;
PAYEE: TECUNIZ FOL CONCFESS Vendor No. (7 23% Prefix
= GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT
~ Name Number Descriptor DEBIT CREDIT
M eread it SEmciEE D B Mps ey Y G Ry LT o
Comments:
[
R !
éghments:
5
S /
praents: o,
oD AMOUNT OF CHECK: §&_--! %5.27 —
COMMENTS : O TN R e NI R . G o e e st T
e e S
g e LZZ.<:L"? Faabi =2 TL?ECZ'\\) o i A e e A0
ST o P o
D g e bt B2 Rep | oo BT M I e e e S

wrlTE - Accounting

YELLOW - President's Office

DISPOSITION OF CHECK:

Mail Poute back to
Tepartment 7
Other e ._

P1NK - Reguestor
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1" MEMOWANDUM 10:G. Demougeot

FROM¢ Barbara A. Johnmon
: hocket Cﬁw

.. SUBJECT: Returned Letlern ' %
5 T
'.i' o ° !
= ; DATIE: 6/4/84" . ;
~N , i
O The following letter Mun 1698 Was
returncd. Please welte n memo o' the filte
~ and advise on what to do. If you wish to =
= ccsend the letter, plense have the cnvelopais)
% and grecn card(s) made. e
| :
< ' * hankn PRI
¥ :
& 1 ' : I
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FELLRAY, mla'ﬂtm AINIMISS
WAL N 0, A, .'mu.l '
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MEMORANDUM 10: g, Deiuougeot

FROM: Barbara A.
bocket Cler

SUMECT: Rcturned Lekters

DATE 6/4/84"

The f(ollowing letlter MUR 698 was
returned. rleasc write n mewo Jl.o' the filc’
and advise on what Lo do. IF you wish to o
resend the lelter, please have the envelope(s)]

and grecn card(s) made.

" Thanks

,Lm M. Lechrn_
2512 N. /<e,nsm‘l~o»\
Alrl:‘aw]t/#‘

2229 74




L LS .LPbPOPUP S




nyp sited
¥ xt waa wooy
pangsaaT G1ITL

Uyool "W eal

3JL10N aNZ
e ———

31108 1$7
e ——




(o3
™~
0
~N
3
o
ooy
o
T
an

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF

MUR 1698

NAME OF COUNSEL: Edward P. Wendel

ADDRESS: . Assistant General Counsel
1775 K Street, N.W., Su1“te 900

International.Union

(202) 466-1522

. S 4«1.
.The above-named individual is herebv des:gnated as my :=

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and@the:
=

communications from the Commission and to act on ny behalféefo:e

the Commission.

5-25-8¢ '///I/I/WII'////
Date i

RESPONDENT'S RAME: Anthony J. Lutty

ADDRESS - Treasurer, Active Ballot Club
—T775 K Streets =
Washington, D.C. 20006

BOYE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 223-3111




R

N,

p.
0

Mr. George ‘Demou ot
Federal Election COmnission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FROM: ‘Barbara A. Jdonson
bocket Clerk

SUBJECT: Returned LetLorn
DATE: - D-ak8y

‘the following letlar MUR VEEE was
returned. Plcase writé n meémo to the file X
and advise on what to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, please have the envelope

and green card(s) made.
Thanks

Tva. M. lechner
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84040 47

MEMORANDUM '.l'Q: C’:-ear::\e_%\cusﬁsd‘\ :

FROM: Barbara 3, Jonson -
Docket Clork 5

SUDJECT: Returned Letlens

DATE s S-al-82

’l'hc following letter MUR \an was
returned. Please writé o mdmo to the file
and advise on what to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, please have the envelope (s)

and green caxd(s) made.

Thank:

b
s
3
I
%
*
r Q..

Deena. A. Flinchum
% To. @M. Lechner s
[echner 15, d”t?
LIRS0k Tl KenSrU e

/4/*/3»‘8 ", Vﬂ 22-20'7
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Improper Complaint Itr.

ROUTING SLIP

No ._iui'-ikédnict;.h'm 1tr. i :
SZ Respondent Notification 1ltr.
'_L_ Complainant Notificat:.ion 1tr.

__ Other: .
To ﬂ from on V for signn;u}o
To Docket .from ‘on or mailing




PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A"COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 1S TO BE SENT
TO THE-CANDIDATE, PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “CC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE’S NAME. . IF A -
CANDIDATE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
GANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

Ve . .

0K THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YoU,

-

N
s
(@)
I
o
_'Q_'
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PRGN D

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, erginxa 22043,

oo e s

Deena A. Flinchum, individually
a8 treasurer of Lechner for Con r

.f:zI:Ez:;:§§39:5:==§'7_SHTTE=;;€'
) + Virginia 22046;

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 and

Anthony J. Lutty, ind

1v1dually andr in m -umuy
as treasurer of Active Ballot ¢ .

: IlfT?XT?%&#T?W@““
N.W., Washangton, D,

1775 K Street,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ;

May 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Anthony J. Lutty, Treasurer

Active Ballot Club, A
Department of United Food
& Commerical Workers
International Union

1775 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr, Lutty:

This letter is to notify you that on May 1ll, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1698. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under -oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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¢ ¥ou have qny qpestions, please contact George Denougcot,
the stat member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000 For

,&our information, we have attached a brief description of the

ommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Enclosures
Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement



6 9 9

0

1
£

3]

3 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 i

. May 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Deena A. Flinchum, Treasurer
Lechner For Congress

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, VA 22043

Re: MUR 1698

Dear Ms., Flinchum:

This letter is to notify you that on May ‘11, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint ?s
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1698. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter., Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public. .

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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¥on have any questionc, please contact George Dcuougcot,

the'ltaf member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. Por

!our information, we have attached a brief description of the
ommission's proceduze for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele g
General Counsel

By enneth A, Gro
Assogiate Genefal Counsel

Enclosures
omplaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

Ira M, Lechner

7115 Leesburg Pike
Room 110

Falls Church, VA 22043

Re: MUR 1698
Dear Mr. Lechner:

This letter is to notify you that on May .11, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1698.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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1t you have any questions, please contact George DQﬂOﬂQlot,
" the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Por
our information, we have attached a brief description of the
8ammiasion's procedure for handling complaints, :

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Assoliate Gerferal Counsel

Enclosures

1, Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 17, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter '

Center on National Labor: :
Policy

Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road

Springfield, VA 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint of
your client, James Edward Antosh which we received on May 11,
1984, against Ira M. Lechner, Deena A. Flinchum, Lechner for
Congress, Anthony Lutty and Active Ballot Club, A Department of
United Food & Commerical Workers International Union, which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned . legations, The

{a 4 days.

any additiona ormation S-f?_"f‘ >lease it to
this ‘ W ggest: ¥ iin the
as ' ; ‘ we

Associate Genrral Counsel

Enclosure




MUR ASSIGNMENT FORM
o, ¢ : I
5 MUR [ 1698

‘Date Received ~ May 11, 1984 {
James Edward Antosh by
Michael Frnédst Avakian &

COMPPLAINANT: Martha M. Poindexter

Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Cénqress,
Active Ballot Club, a '‘Department of

RESPONDENT_ ‘United Food and Commercial Workers
Interpatlonal Union and all Cmtes' treas.

.

 L'NACK ASSIGNLED

| FINAL REVIEW DY

g;f :3 '.f
, ﬁg DATE
pas )

“%3 LUE DATE OF

L
-

S gnnture of G. CO,:-"-"Li‘.

date
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,
Complaint

V. MUR No.

§2

(698

Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for
Congress, Active Ballot Club,

a Department of United Food and
Commercial Workers International
Union, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Respondents.
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I. INTRODUCTION

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings
this complaint against former candidate for federal public office,
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress, Active Ballot Club, a
Department of United Food & Commercial Workers International
Union (*U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club"), and all the Committees'
treasurers individually and in their capacities as treasurers
for the making and receiving of excessive contributions in violation

of 2 U.S.C. $441la(f) and 2 U.S.C. $44la(a)(2)(A).

IX1. PARTIES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

'i{Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,

1A

|
i
)

t

iover the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State
)
of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. Ira M. Lechner,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 416,
, Falls Church, Virginia 22046 and

(! 7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110

Falls Church, Virginia 22043.
b. Deena A. Flinchum, individually and in her capacity
as treasurer of Lechner for Congress,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 416
Falls Church, Virginia 22046;

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 and

2

TR e o

2o
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48301 Kenmore Avenue, #1220,
Alexandria, Virginia 22304.
c. Lechner for Congress,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 416
Falls Church, Virginnia 22046;

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 and

2812 North Kensington Street,
Arlington, Virginia 22207.

d. Anthony J. Lutty, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Active Ballot Club, A Department of
United Food & Commercial Workers International Union,
1775 K Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. 20006.

e. Active Ballot Club, A Department of United Food & Commercial

Workers International Union, 1775 K Street, N.W., Wash-
ington, D. C. 20006.

IXI. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Ira M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress, and U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club pursuuant
to 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. $§44la(f)
which proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4 . Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d).
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5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents
have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of §5,000.00
(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federai general election
in which Ira M. Lechner was a candidate for public office.
Complainant bases his belief on a review of the Pederal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Ira M.

Lechner, Lechner for Congress, and U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot

Club filed for the 1982 federal general election.

6. For the 1982 federal general election excessive funds were
contributed to Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its

treasurer by U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. $§44la(a)(2)(A), which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his authorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and $§44la(f) which prohibits a candidate

from receiving illegal contributions.
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V. VIOLATIONS OF THE P.B.C.A.
BY
LECHMER FOR CONGRESS
IR TEE
fsaane 1982 FEDERAL GEMERAL BLECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
y Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. 944la(f), knowingly accepted contributions for the

] 1982 federal general election from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot
o Club in the amount of $7,628.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
o TWENTY EIGHT DOLLARS).
™~
e 9. Candidate Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer,
3
o for the 1982 federal general election, accepted contributions
T from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club in the following amounts:
o) i Date
< | Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location
< 8/6/82 $2,628.00 #82012271181

10/17/-

10/19/821 $2,500.00 $82012323908

‘ 11/1/82 §2,500.00 $82012364215
l Total = $7,628.00

‘

ﬁllra M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer reported
./having received the contribution in a letter dated October 19,
1{11982. The letter indicates that it was received within the
fprevious forty-eight hours.
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10 A running total of the amount of contributions received
from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club would have put on notice
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer that
they had received $2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY
EIGHT DOLLARS) on August 6, 1982. On that date, Ira M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress and its treasurer were only permitted to
accept an additional contribution of §$2,372.00 (TWO THOUSAND
THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C.
§44l1a(f), they accepted additional contributions and thereby
exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute

permits them to accept.

VIi. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
U.F.C.W. - ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB
IN THE
1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

1ll1. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that U.F.C.W. - Active

Ballot Club, for the 1982 federal general election contributed

/{to candidate Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer

%a total of $7,628.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT

||DOLLARS).

—




12. U.P.C.W. - Active Ballot Club contributed the following

amounts:
a. On July 29, 1982, U.P.C.W. - Active Ballot Club contributed
$2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENYY EIGHT DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032410584).

b. On September 30, 1982, U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club
contributed $2,500.00 TWO THOUSAND PIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032502784).

Ce On October 20, 1982, U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club
contributed $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032562611).

13. A running total of the amount contributed to Ira M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress and its treasurer would have put on notice
U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club that as of July 29, 1982, it had
contributed $2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT
DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional $2,372.00
(TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY 1'WO DOLLAR) if it wished
to meet the mandates of the law. 1In violation of 2 U.S.C.
$44la(a)(2)(A), two $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS)
contributions were made to Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress
and its treasurer. This amount exceeded the statutory monetary
ceiling by $2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT

DOLLARS) .
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COMCLUSION

14. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

15. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint
be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted
excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

ichael Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

Ma;tiia M. Pogn'aex ter

Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

May 11, 1984




b

7

4 7

140

3 4

LRt o s A G g s RS i e, LR T b MR Ty i
A aR R TR L st e s s R T s L A SR ek p

VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee
as.

State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Antosh,
being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint
and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on
information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the
request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the
United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this aﬁﬁ%day of April
1984.

|
1

! Notary Publ
|
|

My Commission expires:

L gy




DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's

attorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

this matter to my designated counsel.

Cond 3c /98¥ %M@Zé
omplainant

Date

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Lte R




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin :
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

7

Cogplainant,
- Complaint /
V. MUR No.
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for
Congress, Active Ballot Club,
.a Department of United Food and
Commercial Workers International

Union, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

4
i)

Respondents.

P~
T
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-
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I. INTRODUCTION

l. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings
this complaint against former candidate for federal public office,
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress, Active Ballot Club, a
Department of United Food & Commercial Workers International
Union ("U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club"), and all the Committees'
treasurers individually and in their capacities as treasurers
for the making and receiving of excessive contributions in violation

of 2 U.S.C. $§44l1la(f) and 2 U.S.C. $§44la(a)(2)(A).

IX. PARTIES
'.
2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,
Shawnee, Oklahoma 7480l1. He is a citizen of the United States,
over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

Q. Ira M. Lechner,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 416,
Falls Church, Virginia 22046 and

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043.
b. Deena A. Flinchum, individually and in her capacity

as treasurer of Lechner for Congress,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 4l6
Falls Church, Virginia 22046;

7115 ueesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 and

2
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4301 Kenmore Avenue, #1220,
Alexandria, Virginia 22304.
c. Lechner for Congress,

450 West Broad Street, Suite 416
Falls Church, Virginnia 22046;

7115 Leesburg Pike, Room 110
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 and

2312 North Kensington Street,
Arlington, Virginia 22207.

d. Anthony J. Lutty, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Active Ballot Club, A Department of
United Food & Commercial Workers International Union,
1775 K Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. 20006.

e. Active Ballot Club, A Department of United Food & Commercial

workers International Union, 1775 K Street, N.W., Wash-
ingtOn: D- Co 20006.

‘.

III. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Ira M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress, and U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club pursuuant
to 2 U.S.C. $44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. §44la(f)
which proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d).
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‘IV. OVERVIEW

5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which Ira M. Lechner was a candidate for public office.
Complainant bases his belief on a review of the Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Ira M.

Lechner, Lechner for Congress, and U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot

Club filed for the 1982 federal general election.

6. For the 1982 federal general election excessive funds were
contributed to Ira M1 Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its

treasurer by U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. $§44la(a)(2)(A), which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his authorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits » candidate

from receiving illegal contributions.




V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
LECHNER FOR CONGRESS
IN THE
1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. $44la(f), knowingly accepted contributions for the

1982 federal general'election from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot
Club in the amount of $7,628.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED .

TWENTY EIGHT DOLLARS).!

9. Candidate Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer,
for the 1982 federal general election, accepted contributions
from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club in the following amounts:

Date
Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location

8/6/82 $2,628.00 #82012271181

10/17/-
10/19/821 $2,500.00 $82012323908

11/1/82 $2,500.00 $#82012364215
Total = $7,628.00

lira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer reported
having received the contribution in a letter dated October 19,
1982. The letter indicates that it was received within the
previous forty-eight hours.
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10. A running total of the amount of contribuﬁibna roéeived
from U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club would have put on notice
Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer that
they had received $2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY
BIGHT DOLLARS) on August 6, 1982. On that date, Iré M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress and its treasurer were only permitted to
accept an additional contribution of $2,372.00 (TWO THOUSAND
'HREE HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C.
§44la(£f), they accepted additional contributions and thereby
exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute

permits them to accept.

¥ v"xomnous OF THE F.E.C.A.

BY _

U.FP.C.W. - ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB
IN THE

1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

l1l. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, the Complainant believes that U.F.C.W. - Active
Ballot Club, for the 1982 federal general election contributed
to candidate Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress and its treasurer
a total of $7,628.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT

DOLLAKS) .




4047471

8 4 0

12. U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club contributed the following

' amountss

a. On July 29, 1982, U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club contributed
$2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT DOBLARS).
(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032410584).

b. On September 30, 1982, U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club
contributed $2,500.00 TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).
(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032502784).

c. On October 20, 1982, U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club
contributed $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032562611).

‘.

13. A running total of the amount contributed to Ira M. Lechner,
Lechner for Congress and its treasurer would have put on notice
U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club that as of July 29, 1982, it had
contributed $2,628.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT
DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional $2,372.00
(TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY YWO DOLLAR) if it wished
to meet the mandates of the law. 1In violation of 2 U.S.C.
$44la(a)(2)(A), two $2,500.QO (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS)
contributions were made to Ira M. Lechner, Lechner for Congress
and its treasurer. This amount exceeded the statutory monetary

ceiling by $2,628.00 (TWO 'THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT

DOLLARS) .
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l4. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit.7

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

15. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint :;
be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted
excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

chael Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

7 .
Mattha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400

North Springfield, VA = 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

May 11, 1984




VERIPICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee

State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Antosh,
being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint
and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on
information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the
request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahomp.

C |
L]

CMZZﬂﬂﬂAQ 8524254¢//¢§252155

/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Ez'ﬂzzzday of April

1984,

Notary Publie 7/
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My Commission expires:
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DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint
designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's
attorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

"
2

this matter to my designated counsel.

7
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Date omplainant

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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